HE WALKED TO HIS DEATH

Peculiar Circumstances Surrounding the Death of Louis Franz.

Had Been Out of His Mother's Sight Only Fifteen Minutes-No Wound on the Body to Indicate the Cause.

HAMPTON, Neb., March 26 .- [Special to THE BEE. |-Last night about 10 o'clock Louis Franz, aged 15 years, son of E. Franz, a well to do farmer living five miles southeast of here, left his bed and went out of the house with but a shirt and a pair of shoes on. His mother heard him go out, and as he did not return after the lapse of about ten minutes the family were aroused and made a duigent search about the premises without finding him. The neighborhood was informed of his disappearance and soon a posse of about forty men were on the hunt. He was found dead at daybreak about one and one-fourth miles from his home on the banks of Beaver creek with no wound on his body. The man-ner in which he left or wandered or was taken from home will probably always re-main a mystery. The coroner has not been notified of the mysterious death.

Work of Charitable Women. Nonrolk, Neb., March 26 .- [Special to THE BEE. !-- The most enjoyable social event of the week in Norfolk society was the social given last night under the auspices of the Ladies' society of the Congregational church. This organization has been formed a number of years, and has expended thousands of dollars of hard earned money in helping the church, as well as those in need. The method adopted last night was a novel one, and what made it more pleasant was the deviation from the old routine. At a former meeting the ladies decided to each earn a dollar for the society, which they did, some sewing, knitting, baking, blacking boots, cleaning their husbands' rubbers, etc. all were invited to the splendid home o Colonel Cotton, where the experience of each lady was given in rhyme of the way she earned her dollar. The rhymes were very spicy and were greatly enjoyed by

Funeral of James M. Provins. Ono, Neb., March 26 .- [Special to Titl Bug. |- James M. Provins, a member of Ord lodge No. 103. Ancient Free and Accepted Masons, was buried with Masonic honors this afternoon. As this is the first death of a resident member that has occurred since the lodge was created in September, 1882, the event was looked upon with interest and witnessed by a large gathering of spectators. Delegations of brethren were present from Anchor lodge No. 142, North Loup, Crystal lodge No. 191, Scotia, Binzing Star lodge No. 200, Burwell, and Gauge lodge, U. D., Arca

J. M. Provins has been a resident of Ord since 1884, and was prominent in city affairs, having served at various time as member o the Board of Education, justice of the peace and city attorney.

Will Cultivate Sugar Beets.

NORFOLK, Neb., March 26 .- (Special to THE BEE. !- Prof. Steele of the Norfolk Beet Sugar company talked to the people of Albion and Boone county at the opera house at 2 o'clock today on "Sugar Beets; tlow to Ruise Thom; Will it Pay?" All farmers of the county were especially

invited, and the town people and business men as well. The object of the meeting was to enlighten the people on beet raising and the peet sugar industry. This is destined to one of the prominent industries of the state. There was a general attendance and Blair News Notes.

BLAIR, Neb., March 26 .- [Special to THE BEE. |-Judge C. R. Scott is expected to deliver an oration to the John A. Dix post, Grand Army of the Republic Decoration day. No speaker could draw a larger crowd here than Judge Scott. The Independent Order of Odd Fellows, No. 14 of this place have had a big boom in their lodge since their building was burned short time ago. The new building will be a two-story brick,85x25 feet with a store building below and a hall and dining room above.

Ponca People Interested. Ponca, Neb., March 26.- | Special to THE BEE. |- Last Friday evening the first of the series of lectures to be given under the auspices of the Methodist Episcopal church was delivered by Prof. J. M. Pile of Wayne, Neb. A goodly audience assembled to listen to this entertaining speaker upon the sub-

ject of "Women." All who were present can testify to the superiority of the lecture, and also to the excellent music under the direction of Prof. Davis, also of Wayne. Remembered by Friends. JUNIATA, Neb., March 26 .- | Special to THE BRE.]-After baptismal services at the Bap-

tist church Thursday evening some forty persons quietly went to the home of Rev. Mr. Armstrong and prepared a surprise for her arrival from the church she found th beuse full of friends to welcome her, and to cap the event a beautiful set of decorated dinner dishes, a set of tine glassware and other nice presents were presented. Peru's School Showing.

PERI, Neb., March 26 .- | Special to THE Ber. |-The senior class exercises was held in the Normal chapel last Saturday evening. The papers were all good and the senior deserve great credit for the good showing The ladies of the class were for decoration beautiful roses. Among the distinguished visitors were State Superintendent Goudy of Lincoln and Prof. J. H. Horic of Auburn.

Transferred the College. STROMSBURG, Neb., March 26 .- | Special to THE BRE. |- The election yesterday to vote on the proposition to transfer by deed the Stromsburg Normal and Business college to Prof. J. J. Bryant, was carried by 148 major. This will give the professor authority to go on with specified improvements in the greatly enhance its value.

Teachers in Session at Wilcox. WILCOX, Neb., March 26 .- | Special to THE BEE |-The Intercounty Teachers association is in session here, with fifty teachers in at tendance. Hon. A. K. Goudy, state superintendent, addressed a large audience last night at the Congregational church. Mr. Miller, editor of the Northwestern Journal of Education, is also in attendance.

PRESIDENT OAKES CONFIDENT.

He Does Not Think the Northern Pacific Will Lose by Recent Deals. New York, March 26 .-- President Thomas F. Oakes of the Northern Pacific railway arrived in this city yesterday afternoon for a prolonged and exhaustive inspection of the lines of that system, and will make his report to the directors, who the other day adjourned their meeting pending his return. When seen at his office Mr. Oakes made running comments on some of the disquieting rumors about the Northern Pacific which were affoat around Wall street.

He said: "The contest for \$200,000 be-tween the Northern Pacific and the Union Pacific is in the courts now. We have taken the initiative and sued the Union Pacific for the initiative and sued the Union Pacific for an accounting. The dispute arises from differ-ences in the interpretation of a contract. It is not possible for the Great Northern company to build its coast extension before Novem-ber I, but it may be completed in twelve-months from April I. The country through which the lines is projected is bard of access, with no population and no business. In other words, the Great Northern will have to pursue the course originally pursued by to pursue the course originally pursued by the Northern Pacific and build up its own territory. The only new competitor is two lines at Spokane Falis and Seattle. We are satisfied that the increase of business at both piaces will more than compensate the

Northern Pacific for business that the Great Northern will secure. Northern Pacific Will secure.

"This has been the experience of the Northern Pacific at Helena and elsewhere, where the two lines have met in competition. It is evident that the extension of its lines to the Pacific coast was a necessity for the Great Northero. Its undertaking is the best possi-ble indorsement of the wisdom of the con-struction of the Northern Pacific. I believe the construction of the Great Northern road FOUND DEAD NEAR HIS HOME AT HAMPTON to the Pacific will prove a success, but it seems to me a poor argument on the part of the promoters of that scheme to seek to push the work by attempts to injure the value of Northern Pacific securities. The Northern Pacific has each on hand always to meet its current obligations. Any statement that it has not is simply bear twaddle."

PREFER OUR FLOUR

Newfoundland's Tariff Keeps Out the Cana-

dian Article, Montreat, March 26.—The Newfoundland troubles are soverely hampering Canadian trade, and as navigation approaches their bad effects are felt. 'Che flour men will suffer most, for not a dollar's worth of flour has yet been ordered by Newfoundland, In the market large orders would have been placed for Canadian flour were it not for the duties imposed at Newfoundland. The duty is now 75 cents per barrel against the Canada article. Canada can sell Newfoundland flour cheaper than the United States were the duties even.

A leading exporter said today: "I can"! A leading exporter said today: "I can't expect to sell a dollar's worth to Newfoundland this season, yet I have exported in a season as many as 27,000 barrels to Newfoundland. The same quantity of American flour will go through Canada to Newfoundland in bond, and all the profit will be ob tained by the United States.

FEARS THE RESULTS.

Comments of the London Times on the Free Silver Discussion. LONDON, March 26 .- The Times in an editorial this morning on the depate in the United States congress on the free silver bill, says: "It is evident that the unsuspected developement of strength on the part of anti-silver men will put an end for a long time to any probability that move will become law. The leader of the democratic party must regret that he ignored the navigo to keep the silver question in the background until the presidential campaign was ended. It is doubtful whether a retreat is possible now. It is certain, however, if the democrats are pledged as a party to free silver, they will be beaten hip and thigh in the Atlantic states. The circulation of useless bulletins is producing the natural conse-quences, and business men are awakening to a perception of the danger."

Clericals to Withdraw Their Support. Berlin, March 26 .- According to the Germania, the Catholic organ, the leading clericals say there is no longer any reason for the Catholics to oblige the government. This is intended as indicating an intention on the part of the Catholics to withdraw their promsed support of the credits for new ironclads. German papers record with pleasure the fact that the proprietors of the leading paper of Alsace-Lorraine, the Cologne Zeitung, which has hitherto been published in French and German, will in future publish their French edition only twice weekly.

Anarchists Under Arrest. Paris, March 26, -The police have arrested another anarchist, a friend of Ravachol, the suspected author of the Boulevard St. Germain dynamite outrage. Twenty-two anarchists are now in custody. The Soleil today says the government has decided to expel all anarchists from France.

Hurrying Shipments of Live Stock. LONDON, March 26 .- Shipments to the United States of breeding stock was increased largely during the last few days in order to forestall the enforcement of the new American ruling regarding the importation of such stock.

Dillon Was Not Consulted. DUBLIN, March 26. - Dillon declares he was not consulted in regard to the amalgamation of the Freeman's Journal and National Press, and does not think the amaignmation will attain the desired objects.

Started Back to Berlin. BERLIN, March 26 .- The emperor left lubertusstock this afternoon at 5 o'clock on his return to Berlin.

Parisian Cabmen to Strike. Panis, March 26 .- One thousand cabmen n the employ of the six Paris cab companies will strike today.

Hill Keeps His Own Counsel.
ALBANY, N. Y., March 26.—The World correspondent asked Senator Hill last night whether it wus true, as stated in the Herald's Washington dispatches of yesterday, that he counselled Congressman Rockwell to vote as he did-with the free silver men. The senator replied with deliberation "Mr. Rockwell votes on his own respon sibility and I vote on mine. I must decline to say anything about the report you speak of one way or the other."

Bardsley Gives Information PHILADELPHIA, Pa., March 26.—The coun el for the city in the suit brought against it by the commonwealth in the Dauphin county bourt have had a talk with ex-City Treasurer Bardsley at the Eastern penitentiary. Bardsley gave his visitors all the information in his It is not expected that Bardsley will be called as a witness. The state's suit against the city is for the recovery of tax on

personal property for 1891 amounting to \$622,013. Affairs in Starving Russia. PHILADELPHIA, Pa., March 26.-In reference to a letter of the Russian committee stating that fictitious reports had been received here on the condition of affairs in the empire, the following cablegram has been received:

Reports unfounded; needs of relief will continue until June; government does muc but allowances insufficient; much depend upon volunteers; important to sustain them [Signed.] CHARLES HENRY SMITH.

Favored the Scheme. NEW YORK, March 26.-The He ald today prints: "Here is news for those who hope that Governor Appett will sign the coal combine bill, which was passed last night by purchased votes, to ponder on. Senator nish of Warren county said last night: The governor told me he wanted the bill passed. Then, at last, a secret which everybody sus ected, but which has not been easy of proof

Made a Large Volume. SALEM, Mass., March 26 -A remarkable document has been found in the office of the clerk of courts. It is evidence in the Searles will case and is in the form of a bound volume of 656 printed pages of legal cap size. It is filed as of date of March 2 and is the only document of the kind ever filed in this

Dishonest Bank Officials Arrested. CLEVELAND, O., March 26, -- President Agrace Steele of the Painesville Savings and oan association was arrested at midnight t Painesville, brought to this city and re leased on \$10,000 bail. Ralph K. Paige ar-rived from New York at noon today and surrengered himself to the sheriff.

Must Answer Within Thirty Days. WILLIAMSPORT, Pa., March 26 .- All the apcarances have been filed in the equity suit of Matthias H. Finot against the Reading combine. The former's attorneys have en-tered a rule on the defondants in the above suit to demur, plead or answer in thirty days from date of service.

Covered with Molten Metal. Pirrsnung, Pa., March 26.-An explosion in the converting department of the Home stead mili this morning covered nine men with molten metal. Albert Williams, Andrew Stoffield, Peter Woods and Thomas Harding were fatally burned.

Business Troubles. WOONSOCKET, R. I., March 26. - The Amer ican Bobbin, Spool and Shuttle company, which controls nearly all the factories in that line of business in the country, has assigned.

DOWNED THE RAILROAD GANG

Iowa Farmers in the Legislature Spring Quite a Surprise

SIFTING COMMITTEE PLANS IGNORED

Work of the Body Made Inoperative Until the Day of Adjournment-Silver Declared to Be a Legal Tender in the State.

Des Moines, Ia., March 26.-The farmers sprung a surprise on the railroad people in the nouse this morning. Railroad people had secured a sifting committee favorable to their interests last night and it was believed the committee would prevent the presentation of bills unfavorable to railroads. When Morrill, chairman of the railroad committee proposed to take up the free school book bill the point of order was made that it had not been passed on by the sifting committee. Spaulding immediately sprung a resolution to postpone the power of the sifting commit-tee till Wednesday morning, the day of final adjournment. The resolution was passed by a vote of 50 to 29. The action practically does away with the committee and leaves the house free to act on a number of bills pro-posed by the railroad people.

The house took up the national guard bill

and passed it. It appropriated \$10,000 and provides for the adoption of the revised United States tactics. The Campbell bill to make the sliver dollar a legal tender in the state was passed with a few amendments. It provides that gold and silver shall be equal as a legal tender for the payment of all pecuniary obligations. It is intended to prevent loan and trust companies requiring

payments in gold.
The senate passed the following house appropriation bills: Fort Madison penitentiary, \$16,500; Anamosa penitentiary, \$58,400; school appropriation bill, \$18,700.

The bill to increase the judges in the Sioux City judicial district was lost this afternoon

on passage in the house.

The senate passed the general appropriation bill for the expense of the legislature, for state offices, appropriating \$200,000. This afternoon the senate passed a bill ap propriating \$800 for the portrait of ex-Go ernor Kirkwood to be placed in the gover nor's office. Other appropriations were: Beiknap heirs for services in securing the refund of the direct war tax, \$11,700; dairy

commission, \$2,500. The latter bill also fixes the standard for milk and provides a penalty for all sales not up to the standard. In the house tonight appropriation bills were taken up and amounts allowed as forlows: Geological survey, \$20,000; weather and crop service, \$6,000; Mitchellville industrial school, \$7,150; agricultural college, \$56, 000; state university, \$78,000; fish commission, \$4,000. The bill giving an additional judge in the district of Monona and Ida and Woodbury counties was reconsidered and passed. The remainder of the session was devoted to legalizing acts.

EDDIE FOX TOLD ON THEM.

That's the Way the Drayton-Borrowe Scandal Got Into the Papers. New York, March 26 .- According to a morning paper, developments disclose the person who made public the Drayton-Borrowe duel correspondence. Millbank has rece ved this cablegram from his friends: LONDON, March 28.—To Harry Page Mill bank, care Hallet and Borrowe, New York:

published those letters. Letter to follow. EDWARD FOX The World's cablegram says: "Ed Fox says the original statement cabled to New York was practically edited by both Borrowe and Milibank, and that nothing was made public of which they were not cognizant. Fox claimed that the correspondence told the entire story and nothing further could happen unless Drayton persisted in his intention to sue for divorce in America, in which case they would permit the man

Borrowe to fight him." The World reporter found Millbank at Borrowe's house. Said he: "If Mr. Fox says I was a party to the publication of that correspondence, you will personally favor me oy making my denial as strong as you can. Fox is a liar if he says I was privy to the

An enterprising gentleman of Hazelton, Pa., has telegraphed Mr. Hailet and also Mr. Borrowe offering a purse of generous dimer sions—at least \$20,000—for a finish fight be fore the Hazleton athletic club, between Bor

WANTED IN MEXICO.

Prisoners Held in New Mexico Charged with Murder.

SANTA FE, N. M., March 26 .- The case of Alamo Baca, Severo Rubio and Jaquin Jimenez, who are in jail at Las Cruces, charged by the Mexican consul at Deming with complicity in the murder of Mayo Acheta and others at Ascension, Mexico, in the local election riots of January, was con sidered by the governor yesterday and arguments on the issuance of extradition papers were heard. Attorneys for the accused claim that as this is a political offense, the prison ers are not extraditable. They also under ake to show that these men, while in the louse in the vicinity in which the murder occurred, really had no hand in them and above all, they allege that Baca should not be turned over to the Mexican authorities because he is in fact a citizen of the United

A. B. Fall, an attorney for Baca, is in Washington, and has had a conference with the State department over this matter and it is said he has arranged, in case Governor Prince decides to permit the removal of these prisoners, to have the case appealed and taken up for consideration of the Depart-ment of State. It will be some time before the governor determines what action to tak

CONVICTED A LYNCHER.

Barney White Fails to Escape, Although One Witness Was Assassinated. CAMILLE, Ga., March 26 .- Mitchell county has convicted its first lyncher. The lyncher's name is Barney White. It was early last fall that a party of masked men took Larkin Nix from a Thomas county prison. For two days nothing was heard of the party, at the end of which time they tied Nix to a tree in Mitchell county and riddled him with shot. The citizens of Mitchell county set about finding out the lynchers. A few months after a party of men took Burrell Holland out at midnight and flogged him. The mask fell from one of their faces and Burrell recognized Barney White. He was arrested. recognized barney white. He was arrested, together with six of his companions. Great interest was created by the trial, which opened inst Monday, ending yesterday in the conviction of White. The same evidence will convict all of them, although Will Davis, one of the witnesses, was murdered last night by assassins. His evidence, how ver, is available under the law of Georgia from the stenographic report.

VENEZUELA'S CRISIS.

The Republic on the Verge of a Bloody War. NEW YORK, March 26.-The Herald has correspondence from Venezeula confirming its cable announcement of fighting on the 18th. A president had not at that date been elected. General Cresple is on the war path and the republic may at any moment may be in the throes of a bloody war. "La guerra" in the throes of a bloody war. "La guerra" are the significant words on the lips of every one. Trade and commerce are paratyzed. The legislative chambers have ceased to meet and the doors of the building are closed. The crisis seems to have been reached and what really will be the upshot

The Death Roll. PHILADELPHIA, Pa., March 26.-J. B. Wickersham is dead. Mr. Wickersham conceived the plan of an elevated railway in New

Tom Reed's Attitude on Silver. NEW YORK, March 26.-The Heraid's Washington man in a dispatch says: A republican suggested to Tom Reed that it

would be a good thing to let the silver bill go through. "It is stanked nonsense," exclaimed the ex-speaker., "ligwe are against the bill we must be against it sil the way through." Mr. Dingley of plaine talked in the same

TWO NOWE INDICTED.

True Bills Found Against Aldermen Bow-ler and Mchaelson of Chicago. CHICAGO, Ill., March 26. - Aldermen Bowler and Michaelsone were indicted today by the grand jury, making nine of the city fathers in all who must defend themselves before

judge and jury or don striped clothes.

The specific charge against Bowler is that he attempted to mulct real estate owners to the extent of \$10,000, for putting through a street car ordinance on Milwaukee avenue. That against Michaelson is that he tried to bleed a coal merchant who wanted permis-sion from the city council to lay switching

Wants a Receiver Appointed. San Antonio, Tex., March 26.-W. J. Cosgrove of the wholesale and retall hardware firm of Leroux & Cosgrove has been ill for some weeks. Today his wife asked the dis trict court for the appointment of a receiver to take charge of the firm's business, alleging that Cosgrove's illness had permanently affected his mind and incapicitated him from attending to business. The firm's assets are

Charged With Murdering Her Husband, CHICAGO, Ill., March 26. - Mrs. Dolan was arrested last night for the murder of her husband, Joseph, who died from a bullet wound, and was buried Tuesday night. The police have a theory that the wife killed the husband for reproaching her for being inti-mate with their cook, Charles Rupertzhoen. The latter was also arrested today. The war rants were sworn out by Dolan's aged father

Lannon and Frey Matched. Boston, Mass., March 26.-Joe Lannon and George Frey have been matched to fight to a finish for a \$5,000 purse, the winner taking \$2,300, May 16, before the Coney Island Athletic club, Brooklyn.

Tired of Her Second Love, CHICAGO, Ill., March 26.-Mrs. Elizabeth Foley, widow of a prominent Iowa judge, made application here today for a divorce from her second husband, James Foley. She charges drunkenuess.

THEY WILL SHOW IT.

Places Where Preachers Will Point a Road That is Always Good, The First Society of Progressive Spiritualists will celebrate the forty-fourth anniversary of modern spiritualism at Marathon hall, corner Twenty-fifth avenue and Cuming street, on Sunday, the 27th inst. Serv ices will be held at 10 a. m., 2:30 and 7:30 p. m. Able speakers and mediums from a dis tance will be present and a general good time

is expected. First Baptist church, corner Fifteenth and Davenport streets. Rev. George H. Kemp will supply the pulpit morning and evening Services at 10:30 a. m. and 7:30 p. m. Sun-day schools at 12 m and 3 p. m. Prayer meeting Wednesday and Friday evenings at

St. John's churchi corner Twenty-sixth and Franklin streets-Rev. J. O. Ferris, rector. Third Sunday in Lent. Holy eucharist at 8 a. m. Sunday school 9:45 a. m. Morning prayer, litany and segmon at 11 a.m. Con firmation class at 3 p.m. Evening prayer and sermon at 7:30 p. m. The mission services at the Church of the Good Shepherd close tonight with an address by Rev. E. J. Babcock of St. Paul's church

Council Bluffs, All are invited.

Rev. W. A. Pratt of Kookuk will preach in the Universalist church, corner Lothrop and Nineteenth streets, Sunday morning and evening at the usual hours of service. Clifton Hill Mission Sunday school, corner Military road and Grant street. Services every Sunday at 3 p. m. Classes for old and young. Preaching at 4 o'clock by Rev. John Gordon, D.D. of Westminster Presbyterian church. All are gordfally invited.

Unitarian church, Seventeenth and Cass streets—Services at 10:30. Rev. Newton M. Mann will preach in the morning on "The Lowe Avenue Presbyterian church, corner

fortioth and Nicholas streets-Rev. Charles G. Sterling, pastor. Sabbath preaching services at 10:30 a.m. and 7:45 p. m. Bible school at 12 m. Young people's prayer meet-ing (Young People's Society of Christian Endeavor) at 6:45 p. m. All are welcome to these services First Baptist church, corner Fifteenth and Davenport streets. Services 10:30 a.m. and

7:30 p.m. Rev. George H. Kemp of Duluth will preach morning and evening. Morning topic, "The Obedient Blessed of God," Evening subject, "The Devil Going Out of the Devil Driven Out." All seats free Strangers cordially welcomed. Kountze Memorial Engli church, corner Sixteenth and Harney streets

-Rev. A. J. Turkie, pastor. Services at 19:30 a. m. and 7:30 p. m. Subject for the morning, "The New Birth." Evening, "Faith Touching Jesus." pastor. Sunday school at noon. Mr. H. G. Bell, superintendent. Young People's So-ciety of Christian Endeavor at 6:30 p. m. A cordial welcome extended to all to attend

At the Central United Presbyterian church, Seventeenth street, between Capitol avenue and Dodge-Rev. John Williamson, D.D. pastor. Preaching tomorrow at 10:30 a. m Subject, "What is Your Life!" At 7:30 the Women's Missionary society will hold its an-nual thank-offering service. A varied and interesting program has been prepared Sabbath school at 12 m. and Young Peo ple's meeting at 6:30 p. m. Southwestern Lutheran church, Twenty

eixth street, between Woolworth and Por oleton avenues. - Rev. Lutner M. Kuhn will conduct divine services at 11 a. m. and preach on "The Law of the Spirit of Life," and at 7:30 p. m. will preach on 'Constrain-ing Love.' Young People's Society of Christien Endeavor at 6:45 p. m. Hillside Congregational church, er Thirtieth and Ohio streets,

Christian Endeavor at 6:45 p. m.

Hillside Congregational church, corner Thirtieth and Ohio streets, A.

H. Ross, pastor—Morning service, 10:30.
Sermon topic, "Providence." Sunday school at noon. Young People's Society of Christian Endeavor, 5:15. Vespers, 7:30 p. m.
Sermon topic, "Common Sense in Religion."
Young Men's Curistian association, building corner Sixteenth and Douglas streets—"Rocks of Misfortune" will be the theme on which Mr. Philip Potter will speak at the Young Men's Christian association Sunday at 4 p. m. The musical services under the direction of Mr. L. A. Torrens, director of the Omaha School of Music, and F. W. Marshall, organist, will be especially attractive. The realing rooms and parlor will be open all day except during church hours. Bible class led by Secretary Ober at 9:15 a. m., and another hy Colonel Bird at 3 p. m. Strangers will find the building and services attractive to them, and the most cordial welcome is extended to all.

Trinity Methodiat Episcopal church, corner Twenty-first and Hinnay, Kountze Place—W. K. Beaus, pastor, preaching at 10:30 a. m., and 7:30 p. m. Marsing subject, "Bees and Honey." Evenius "The Model Layman." Sunday school at Pom. Junior League at 3 p. m. Epworth League 6:30. The people made welcome. * 90.75 be.

Castellar Street Presbyterian church, Six-

made welcome. * 00.704 Castellar Street Presbyterian church, Six

teenth and Castellar streets, Rev. J. M. Willson, pastor. Services 10:30 and 7:30. Sun son, pastor. Services 10:30 and 7:30. Sunday school 12 m. at Young People's Society of Christian Endeayor at 6:30 p. m. Morning subject, "The Problem of Home Missions." Rev. J. M. Wilson will deliver another of his series of seguina on "Eminent Men in the History of the Church," Sunday night—"Ansiem the Orthodox Schoolman."

On Sabbath evening they. W. J. Harsha will deliver the postponed sermon on "God's Hand in Russian Affairs." Hand in Russian Affairs." First Methodist Episcopal church, Twen-

tieth and Davenport streets. Rev. P. S. Merrill. D. D., pastor. 10:30, "second of series, "Conditional Immortality;" 7:30, "Damnation by Fatth." Sabbath school at Westminster Presbyterian church, Twenty Westminster Presbyterian church, Twenty-ninth and Mason streets. The pastor, Rev. John Gordon, D.D., will preach at 10:30 a. m. The Woman's Missionary society will hold its annual meeting at 7:30 p. m., when State Secretary Nash of the Young Men's Curistian association will speak. All are invited. Sunday school at 12:15. Meeting of Young People's Society of Christian Endeavor at 6:45 p. m.

People's Society 5.
6:45 p. m.
First Congregational church, Nineteenth and Davenport streets. Dr. J. T. Duryea, pastor. Sunday morning services at 10:30. immediately followed by Sunday schoel. Evening services at 7:45. Prayer and praise

meetings, Wednesay evening at 7:45.
All are welcome.
Cynthia Christian church, 4318 Nicholas street—Joseph Shields, pastor. Preaching at 10:30 a. m. and 7:45 p. m. Sunday school at 12 m. The Young People's Society of Christian Endeavor at 7:00 p. m. Morning subject, "A New Heart and a New Spirit Will I Put Wills I Vou." Experience subject.

ject, "A New Heart and a New Spirit Will I Put Within You," Evening subject, "The Invitation to Another World." All seats free. Plymouth Congregational church, corner Twentieth and Spencer streets, Kountze Place—Rev. A. R. Thain, D.D., pastor. Morning service at 10:30. Subject of sermon: "The Prayer Meeting." Sunday school at 12:10 p. m. Evening service at 7:45, Brookfield service; subject: "Christ the Friend."

South Tenth Street Methodist Episcopal church, corner Tenth and Pierce streets—Rev. Alfred Hodgetts, D.D., pastor. Class meetings, 10 a.m. and 6:30 p.m. Preaching, 10:30 a.m. and 7:30 p.m. Morning subject, "The Divine Preparation." Evening subject, "The Thief of Time."

Associate Mission (Episcopal)—St. Andrews, Forty-second and Nicholas streets Walkert Bill serverses." 200 0:1511.00 a.m. drews, Forty-second and Nicholas streets. Walnut Hill, services 7:30, 9:15, 11:00 a.m. and 7:30 p. m. Sunday school, 10:00 a.m. Friday, 7:30 p. m. St. Paul's, Cass street, two doors west of Thirty-second: Services 11 a.m. and 8 p. m.; Sunday school, 10 a.m.; Friday, 7:30 p. m. St. Augustine, Thirty-third and Francis streets, Windsor Place:

South Tenth Street Methodist Episcopal

Service, 4:00 p. m.; Sunday school, 3 p. m.; Wednesday 7:30 p. m. Grace, Twenty-ninth and Spaulding, near Druid Hill: Service, 4 p. m.; Sunday school, 3 p. m.

First Christian church, corner Capitol avenue and Twentieth street—Rev. T. E. Cramblet, pastor, Presching at 10:30 m. Cramblet, pastor. Preaching at 10:30 a. m. and 7:45 p. m. Sunday school at 12 m. Young People's Society of Christian Endeavor at 6:45 p. m. Subject of morning sermon: "Haman, or the Folly of Kevenge;" subject of evening sermon: "The Worst Servitude." All seats are free and all are welcome.

Grant Street Christian church, Lake street, between Twenty-fifth and Twenty-sixth. Sunday school at 3:30 p. m. E. F. Pickering, superintendent. Free Church of S. Matthias (Episcopal), South Tenth street and Worthington Place, Rev. Alexander W. Macnab, priest in charge Foorth Sunday in Lent-Celebration of the bible class, 9:45 a. m.; matins, litany and sermon. 10 a. m.; bunday school and bible class, 9:45 a. m.; matins, litany and sermon. 10 a. m.; baptism, 3 p. m. Evensong with sermon, 7:30 p. m. Daily morning prayer at 9 o'clock; Monday, Tuesday, Thursday evening prayer at 4:30 Wednesday and Friday evening service with lecture, 7:30; Friday, 2:00 p. m., Woman's Auxiliary; Saturday, 2:30 p. m., industrial

Trinity Cathedral, Eighteenth and Capitol avenue—The Very Rev. C. H. Gardner, dean. Holy communion S a. m. Sunday school 10 a. m. Morning prayer, litany and sermon at Evening prayer and sermon at 7:30 p. m.

STRIKING PHRASES.

Remarks of Great Men Under Strange Cir cumstances.

Harper's Young People: The battle of the Nile was fought August 1, 1798 between the French and English fleets. Sir Horatio Nelson was in command of the latter, and as the engagement was about to begin he exclaimed: "Victory or Westminster abbey!" And victory is

When Charles IX, of Sweden, at the age of 19 years, fought and defeated a large body of Russians at Narva in 1700. Peter the Great, who led his army, had several horses shot under him, and while exchanging a dead steed for a more useful one after a repetition of the occur-rence, he remarked: "These people seem disposed to give me exercise. And events proved the truth of the prophecy.

The mace is an emblem of authority and use in our congress as well as in the English parliament, and though it is merely a symbol, it commands respect: but it was never so insulted as when Oliver Cromwell stalked into the English House to disperse the members and dissolve the parliament. The mace lay in its regular place, and when Cromwel saw it, he must have sneered at the petty symbol, for he called one of his soldiers, and ordered, "Take away that hauble." So, as the mace was carried out, the doors were locked and parliaient effectually dissolved.

The message of Commodore Perry better known. The battle of Lake Erie had taken place, and the British fleet were defeated. Then the commodore sent to General Harrison, grandfather of the present president, his famous dis-"We have met the enemy, and they are ours." It was but little longer than Casar's, "I came, I saw, I con-

quered. An English general, however, made the record for brevity when, after he had conquered the province of Scinde in India, he sent a punning dispatch in the one word, Peccavi, which, as our young Latin students know, means, "I have sinned.

PERSONAL PARAGRAPHS.

C. O. Sabin of Schuvier is at the Paxton James Mullen of O'Neill is at the Arcado. F. L. Huston of Kearney is at the Arcade. C. B. Platt of Fort Dodge is at the Mil-

G. A. Warren of Grand Island is at the H. F. Teal of Norfolk is stopping at the Arcade. Henry D. Boyden of Grand Island is at the

Murray. F. N. Wilson of Shenandoah, Ia., is at the T. R. Ross of Kearney was at the Murray vosterday. D. D. Clark of David City is registered at

T. E. Farrell of Hastings is registered at P. T. Burchard and wife of Norfolk are at John S. Hoover of Blue Hill, Neb., is at

he Aroade.

B. D. Smith and wife of Kearney, are at the Millard. E. G. Hancher of Liucoln is registered at H. C. Thurber and wife of Norfolk are at

George Raymond of Beatrice is stopping R. D. Robinson and wife of Deadwood are at the Paxton. W. J. Dobbs of O'Neill, Neb., is registered at the Murray. George Sampson and wife of Lancoln are

C. Huttenlocher of Des Moines is stopping at the Millard. Mrs. S. E. Wilson of Hot Springs, S. D. s at the Paxton. William Fallon and T. N. Hynes of O'Neili are at the Arcade. M. W. Cochrane of Wilbur, Neb., is stop-William Fulton of Nepraska City is stop

Frank McCarthy of Nebraska City is stoping at the Millard. Albert of Emerson, Neb., is regis ered at the Arcade. C. E. Welch of Papillion, Neb., is registered at the Arcade. G. W. Johnson and wife of Hastings are stopping at the Millard. Samuel Long of South Bend, Neb., is registered at the Paxton. F. C. Dean and wife of Dunlap, Ia., are egistered at the Millard. T. L. Boynton and wife, P. A. C. Stevens and wife and J. F. Grote of West Side, Ia. are at the Millard.

Thomas and J. C. Huteson, Omaba young men, but now traveling men of New York, are at the Paxton. Augustus Frank, a capitalist, O'Brien, a banker, and W. C. Tilis Kearney are registered at the Paxton. W. T. Bootb, private secretary of John A McCali, president of the New York Life In

surance company, is in the city. A number of Mystic Shriners of the state A number of Mystic Springers of the state are stopping at the Murray. They are: W. D. Mathews, A. L. Towle, O'Neili; G. R. Hammond, F. Fredrickson, C. L. Patterson, John Bratt, North Platte; R. E. French, F. S. Spafford, F. T. Vincent, John Wilson, C. O. Swan, F. W. Scott, J. T. Mallalieu, Kearney. [FROM YESTERDAY'S SECOND EDITION.] SALISBURY

Gladstonians Will Not Support Him in the

Bering Sea Controversy. REMARKABLE CHANGE IN SENTIMENT

English Newspapers Make Mild Commen on the Situation - War Not Looked for Across the Water-Movement of British War Vessels.

Copyrighted 1892 by New York Associated Press. LONDON, March 25 .- Until the libera leaders have examined the Bering sea corre spondence, which Mr. Lowther promises to place in the hands of Parliament on Monday next, no particular action will be taken on the question. But from the cable dispatches giving the drift of the correspondence as laid before the United States senato they have already determined adopt an attitude of opposition. A week ago the liberal leaders were inclined to support Lord Salisbury and the liberal organs, until vesterday, took a view adverse to the position assumed by the United States government. Whether it be policy that dictates this change of front or a new sense of the justice of the American claims, it is certain that the leaders of the opposition have decided to attack Lord Salis bury. The whole tenor of opinions expressed in the lobby of the House of Com-mons indicates that the opposition means to seize the chance to arraign Lord Salisbury as pursuing a needlessly vexatious course in-stead of assenting to the reasonable arrange-ment offered by the Washington government. Inspired by Gladstone,

Tomorrow's number of the Speaker, Mr. Gladstone's organ, will contain an inspired article which, after analyzing evidence on seal killing, maintains that the renewal of the modus vivendi ought to be assented to by the British government and continues "Why should the government be asked t promote the success of Canadian adventurers who deliberately undertake a dangerous speculative enterprise of doubtful legality

and of doubtful utility to mankind!
"At the outside the capital and outfit of the adventurers amount to £130,000. Their success might make the fur seal as extinct as the 'dodo,' and if the existence of the seal i at stake, how can damages be measured; We are not going to war with the United States, not even in the interest of the federa tion of the empire, and pending arbitration it is unjust to refuse to continue the arrange-ment which was part of the condition under which arbitration was agreed on."

The unionist organ, the Spectator, natur ally takes the government's side, but wil

have only a brief note advocating a settle ment that will open the sea to Canadian seal ers, with provision for recompense to the Americans in the event of the decision of the arbitrators being against Great Britain Lord Salisbury's reply to President Harri-son's last note ought to have been in the pos-session of the Washington cabinet today. Although no official statement in regard t its character is obtainable, the belief of the inner ministerialist circle is that Lord Salis dian sealing in the open sea provided the United States agrees to pay compensation in the arbitration decision be against the Amer ican claims.

An Armed Collision Not Expected. Whatever may be the issue the idea of an armed collision is dismissed on all sides here

as supremely improbable.

Tonight's cable dispatches giving a formidable list of United States cruisers and revenue vessels preparing for Bering sea are received with incredulous surprise. Within the House of Commons interest in the matter centers solely on the question of how much party advantage may be derived from the controversy. Neither side has the remotest sense of any grave crisis impending affecting peace. Outside of the Parliament popular interest in the Bering sea question is

very slight.
Roplies to inquiries made at the admiralty do no support the rumor that orders have been sent to Admiral Heltham of the Pacific squadron. On the contrary the officials now know nothing of any change in the program since it was fixed on January 27 and con firmed on March 8. At the latter date the Warsprite, Melphomene and Champion under orders for Esquimault; the Daphne was to remain at Esquimault; the Nymph was to remain on the southern division and the Pheasant, which left Esquimault Janu ary 20 for Honoiulu, was to remain in Hawaiian waters for the present. Admiral Hoitham's directions to the Champion were to cruise of the coast of Central America and to join th flagship on March 10 and proceed north. His orders to the Melphomone at Valparaiso, sen January 20, were to sail for Esquimault From the dates of these orders it is eviden that the movements of these vessels canno be associated with an acute stage of the seal ing difficulty.

It is Only Gossip.

Tomorrow's number of the Army and Navy Gazette will curtly dismiss the matter with the observation that it is a fuss over a political question, and is mere bluster, and that the rumors of naval movements are only

gossip.
The departure for Vancouver of Mr. Rose claim settler to a marine insurance company and Treasury Clerk Geadowe is connected with a notice to Canadian scalers to file claims within a month at the customs office

in Victoria, Sir Charles Tupper is the leading spirit in these arrangements and he has throughou been an advocate of the government. Among the colonial secretary, to consider the permanent appointment of a Canadian attache to the staff of the British legation in Washington to act as special adviser in Canadian affairs. his suggestions is that to Lord Knutsford

The majority of the members of the The osophic society want Colonel Olcott to vacate the presidency on May 1 and W. Q. Judge, the secretary of the American section, to suc-ceed him. Voting papers have been distributed among the branches of Europe Mrs. Besant and other members of Blavatsk lodge are enthusiastic for Judge. The resul of the voting will be known on April 25 and will be announced at the American conven-

FOUND HER GUILTY. Jury in the Celebrated Cambridge Case

Convicts the Fair Defendant. LONDON, March 25 .- The suit of Miss Daisy Hopkins against Rev. Mr. Wallis, proprictor of Trinity hall, Cambridge, for \$5,000 damages for false imprisonment in connec tion with her arrest on the charge of "walk ing the streets with a university man," has excited widespread interest. Miss Hopkins resumed her testimony this morning. In answer to questions she denied most emphatically that she had ever held improper relations with any men or had ever gone with prostitutes. She had been engaged to be married for two years. The university authorities have maintained throughout that they would be able to prove that the arrest was justifiable, and that Miss Hopkins was in the company of undergraduates for immoral pur-poses. On the conclusion of Miss Hopkins' testimony, which was the only evidence of fered to support her claim for damages, the defense called as witness the university con stable, a man named Marion, who had ar rested her. He testified that he watched the plaintiff for three years. After he had arrested her and was taking her to the Spinknown to be a prostitute. As this woman passed him and his prisoner the plaintiff turned to her and said: "It's you have hounded on me." The case was summed up and given to the jury, which in a very shor-time returned a verdict against Miss Hop-The verdict caused great surprise among the friends of the girl, who have always be-lieved her life to be blameless. There is no doubt that the case will be appealed.

[Copyrighted 1892 by James Gordon Bennett.]
PARIS, March 85. | New York Herald Cable Special to THE BEE. |- The Bou anger's sale was continued today. 'The colection of pictures and other works of art brought wretched prices. Nyhoile, of the Paris Figaro, secured a pen and link sketch of the general for 55 francs, while an enormous canvas, showing Boulanger on a black charger, expected to fetch 5,000 francs, only brought 800. Camille Lessne secured Bon langer's badge, as a member of the chamber, for 260 francs, and his presentation sword for 275 francs. A good price was brought by scarf pins and small trinkets, which were purchased as souveniers.

STOPPING THEM ON THE FRONTIER.

Germany Forbids Jewish Refugees from Russia to Cross Her Borders. Bentin, March 25 .- The Breslau Zeitung today publishes the text of an imperial decree prohibiting the passage of Russian Jews through Germany. The decree is very rigorous and those Jews to whom the frontier committees guarantee support and those ovided with money and tickets for passage on ocean steamers are refused entry into Germany equally with those Jews who are entirely destitute and friendless. The police are warned, under penalty of severe punishment, to carry out to the letter the instructions contained in the decree and under no circumstances to permit any evasion of the law by the large number of Jews who are trying to enter Germany through Galicia. As it is impossible to make the decree known throughout Russia thousands of Jews, ignorant of the prohibition, are certain to arrive at the frontier where, as they will be haited and not be permitted to proceed further, it will be impossible to provide a commondations for them. accommodations for them. A few cases have already occurred where Jews, endeavoring to get into the country despite the warnings they received, have been shot down while at-tempting to pass the frontier guards.

The committee which has been formed for the purpose of providing relief for these unfortunate people say that an enormous number of Jews are seeking to escape from Rus-sian tyranny and persecution and are ready to emigrate whenever the opportunity offers. The committee, after a careful study of the subject, estimates that 400,000 Jews are try-ing to leave Russia. If these people a ttempt to emigrate en masse the German government will experience much difficulty in preventing their ingress and will be obliged to form a strong military cordon along the entire frontier.

LAST OF BOULANGISM.

Leading Journalists of That Following Sentenced to Imprisonment.

[Copyrighted 1892 by James Gordon Bennett.] Panis, March 25.—[New York Herald Cable-Special to THE BEE. |- The trial of M. Henri Rochefort was begun today for libeling the procureur general, Quesnay de Beaurepaire. Rochefort had accused Beaurepaire of delaying the trial of a murderer for political reasons. The accusation was quite ridiculous. This was rather the trial of Boulangism begun over again. jury condemned Rochefort to one year's imprisonment and to pay a fine of 3,000 francs, and M. Gerant of La Intransageant to three months' imprisonment and a fine of 3,000 francs. This is a serious blow for what remains of Boulangism.

The extradition treaty between France and the United States was signed today.

The remains of the late rerdinand Barbedienne, the distinguished bronze founder who was one of the commercial glories of

Paris, was buried today.

A telegram from Brussels says that it is quite probable that the Chamber will not vote the referendum asked for by the king. The question comes up tomorrow. A dispatch from Berlin this evening announces that the emperor will arrive at the Stettin station of the metropolis tomorrow at 5 o'clock and that he will be present at the dinner to the Austrian ambassador. This dispatch is a contradiction of the news of this morning. JAQUES ST. CERE.

Ready to Suppress African Slavery, Copyrighted 1892 by James Gordon Bennett.1 BRUSSELS, March 25 - | New York Herald Cable -- Special to THE BEE, 1-The Portuguese and Dutch Parliaments have both ratified the Brussels auti-slavery treaty, thus allowing the enforcement of auti-slavery measures in Africa just two years and a half after the meeting of the Brussels auti-slavery conference. If the stipulations of the treaty are now loyally carried out, the crusade against African slavery will begin at once. It has been decided that the referendum and suffrage questions will come up for final discussion in the Belgian House of Representatives April 19.

ATE SCRAP IRON AND DIED. Death of a Remarkable Human Freak in

St. Louis. St. Louis, Mo., March 25.-There died last night at the city hospital a man, a post mortem examination on whose body today rovealed that the fellow was an ostrich in human form. His true name was John W. Gorman, but he was known in museums as James Kennedy. On the 21st inst, he was admitted to the hospital suffering from mechanical gastritis. Emetics given him caused the ejection of nearly a haif-pint of nails, screws, etc. This failing to relieve him, laparotomy was performed, resulting in the removal of as much more hardware, but to no avail, for the fellow died in a short time. The total quantity taken from the body would fill a pint measure.

LOCAL BREVITIES.

A complaint was filed yesterday against Pawnbrokers Kline & Deidrick for failing to report to police headquarters all of their

An old frame house at Tenth and Capitol avenue and occupied by a lot of colored courtesans, caught fire at 1:30 this morning and was considerably damaged.

The "Gemuethlichkeit" society gave a musicale and card party Thursday night at the residence of Christ Frahm, near Fort Omaha. About twenty-five Germans were in attendance, Chief Clerk Taylor of the Paxton hotel

filed a complaint in police court yesterday charging Ernest Meyer with defrauding an innkeeper. Meyer is a stranger here and beat the hotel out of a few days' ent-ment. The police are looking for him. About seventy-five members of the Mary's Avenue Congregational church met last evening and extended a unacimous call to Rev. S. Wright Butler of Port Chester, N. Y. A letter from Rev. Butler was read

stating that if the call was unanimous he would accept. Seats are now on sale at Chase & Eddy's for Prof. John Fiske's lecture on "The Discovery of America" in the Unitarian church next Monday evening, and a lively interest is manifested in the coming event. It will be a rich literary and historical treat, worth much more than the small admission fee. Literary circles are expectant over Mr. George W. Cable's readings in the Young Men's Christian association hall next week. His books have been widely read in Omaha, and as the literary critics in New York and Boston have pronounced him superior even to the late Charles Dickens as an interpreter his own works, it is conceded that a rare

literary treat is in prospect. Chief Seavey sent an officer to Council Bluffs yesterday afternoon to identify if possible a couple of prisoners who had been arrested for working the chicken buying racket, which was worked on Butcher Reg-nichek of 2707 Leavenworth street inst Wednesday. The men were not known to the officer and today Mr. Regnichek will go over to see if they are the same parties who

leeced him out of \$40. The following honorary degrees were re-cently conferred by the University of Omaha: The degree of doctor of divinity upon Rev. S. M. Ware, pastor of the Second Presby-terian church of this city, and Rev. J. M. Wilson of the Castellar street Presbyterian church. The degree of doctor of philosophy upon Rev. C. G. Sterling, pastor of Lowe avenue Presbyterian church and Prof. W. L. avenue Presbyterian church and Prof. W. J. Bell of Bellevue college. The degree of master of arts upon Profs. George D. Crothers and Mary L. Lawrence of Bellevue college.

According to a recent estimate of the glass bottle production of the world, the average daily output amounts to about 16,300 gross. Germany, Belgium and Austria-Hungary turn out about 87,000 gross, or about four-fifths of the product of the world. France so small an output as 100 gross. Britain turns out about 6,000 gross daily. Of the other produc-ing countries, Sweden makes the highest with 1,516 gross daily.

Prof. Arthur Fairbanks, who has been called from Dartmouth to Yaie, is to be an instructor in the divinity school. seemed to show that the brave general sadly lacked the artistic taste. The paintings all